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Mr. Neil S. Carns

Yice President, Operations ANO
Entergy Operetions, Inc.

Route 3 Box 1376

Russellville, Arkanses 72B(1

Dear Mr. Cearns:

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 89-10, "SAFETY-RELATED MOTOR OPERATED
VALVE (MOV) TESTING AND SURVEILLANCE" FOR ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE,
UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. 75626 AND 75627)

On June 28, 1989, the NRC 1ssued Generic Letter (GL) 89-10 requesting the
esteblishment of a program to ensure the operability of ail sefety-releted
MOVs under design besis conditions, Your response to GL 89-10, dated
December 28, 1989, committed to the recunmendations in the JL except for
specifics on cungucting MOV differentia) pressure testing and completion
schedule, The staff, by letter deted Moy 30, 1990, stated thet the schedule
recorrended in the GL was based on the knowledge thet ¢ large number of MOVs
would be inclucec in the prougrem, ant thet en alternative epproach mey be
to)luwed where MUVs cetnut be testec 1n sitL under design basis conditions,

By letter céted January 16, 1991, you provided a supplemental response which
notifies the steft that your program is aveilaeble for review, restates your
commitment Lo hove o &f fective MOV progrem, ano clarifies exceptions to the
recunmended actions, Your letter ciscusses & program which utilizes a combined
approcch of Timited full flow/pressure testing, testing under less then design
conditions with extrapolated results, and similarity application of in-plant
and industry test data, to verify valve operability. Your letter also states
that this appruech is expected to verify valve operability within the three
refueling outage, five year time freme recommended by the GL.

The staff recummends that you conduct design-basis testing of MOVs 1n situy,
where practicable, in order to ¢stablish & more sound databese for your planned
approach. The staff agrees with you that alternatives to design basis testing
in situ will need to be found fur cases where such testing 1s not practicable.
As pert of your progrem, the staff requests that you identify thuse MOVs for
which testing in situ under design basis conditions 15 gracticeble, but an
alternative to such testing for demounstrating MOV capebility is employeo, WNith
respect to extrapul. fon ot test results and similarity applicetion of 1u-plant
aru incuttry test deca, the staff will revier the srecific justifacetions for

the use wf thies ¢ during inspecticrs of yuur progran,
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Accordingly, the steff concludes that your responses appear to eddress the
issues in GL 89-10 end you have committed to ¢ schedule consistent with that
recommended in GL 89-10, and we are closing the subject TACs. Further NRC
review will be by future inspections,

Sincerely,
Original Signed By:

Thomes W. Alexion, Project Manager

Project Directorate V-l

Division of Reactor Projects 111, IV, and V
Office of Nucleer Reactor Regulation

Original Signed By:

Sheri R, Peterson, Project Manager

Project Directorate V-]

Division of Reactor Projects 111, 1V, and V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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